From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Mr. Gray:

Joshua D. Dunlap

Monday, November 02, 2015 9:22 AM

'Gray, Michael (ENRD)'; 'Primis, Craig S."; 'allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com'
‘floridawaterteam@foley.com'; #Georgia Water Team; SupremeCtBriefs (SMO); Dubois,
James (ENRD); Mary Clifford

RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Pursuant to Case Management Order No. 9, the United States need not notify the Special Master
of its intent to be present at teleconferences. The Special Master presumes that the United
States will attend teleconferences and other proceedings. To the extent the United States

decides not to attend,

a courtesy notification would be appreciated. The United States may

request leave to be heard in advance of or during any teleconference or other proceedings, if it
believes its participation is necessary or useful. The Special Master will grant leave at his

discretion.
Thank you.

Joshua D. Dunlap
Law Clerk to

Ralph I, Lancaster, Jr.
Special Master
Florida v. Georgia

Supreme Court of the United States

No. 142, Original

i
| Joshua D. Dunlap

|
|
|
|

PIERCE ATWOOD LLP PH 207.791.1103 :

From: Gray, Michael (ENRD) [mailto:Michael.Gray2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:20 AM

To: Joshua D. Dunlap; 'Primis, Craig S.'; 'allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com'

Cc: 'floridawaterteam@foley.com'; #Georgia Water Team; SupremeCtBriefs (SMO); Dubois, James (ENRD); Mary Clifford
Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Mr. Dunlap:

The United States plans to attend the teleconference on the parties’ request to enlarge the discovery deadlines that is
noticed below, but does not expect to seek leave to participate in it. If the Special Master prefers to be notified in a
particular manner whether or not the United States plans to attend future teleconferences that are scheduled on
discrete matters, please let me know. Thank you.

Michael Gray

Michael T. Gray
Appellate Section

Environment & Natural Resources Division

U.S. Department of Justice



202-532-3147

Mailing Address:

Michael T. Gray

c/o U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Office of Counsel

701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32207

From: Joshua D. Dunlap [mailto:jdunlap@PierceAtwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:02 PM

To: 'Primis, Craig S.'; 'allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com'

Cc: ‘'floridawaterteam@foley.com'; #Georgia Water Team; SupremeCtBriefs (SMO); Gray, Michael (ENRD); Dubois, James
(ENRD); Mary Clifford

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Counsel:

The Special Master is unavailable due to conflicts on the afternoon of Friday, October

30. However, the Special Master can be available on Monday, Nov. 2, at 10:00 a.m. EST. The
conference will be rescheduled for that time, unless the parties promptly notify us of unavoidable
conflicts.

Joshua D. Dunlap
PIERCE ATWOOD LLP PH 207.791.1103

From: Primis, Craig S. [mailto:cprimis@kirkland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:41 AM

To: Joshua D. Dunlap; 'allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com'

Cc: 'floridawaterteam@foley.com’; #Georgia Water Team; 'supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov'; 'michael.gray2@usdoj.gov’;
"james.dubois@usdoj.gov'; Mary Clifford

Subject: RE: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Mr. Dunlap:

Thank you for your notice concerning the teleconference. Unfortunately, | have a long-scheduled hearing in another
matter at the same time on Friday morning. Would it be possible to hold this teleconference early Friday afternoon
instead? | have inquired of counsel for Florida and they can be available Friday afternoon as well.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,

Craig Primis
Counsel for Georgia

From: Joshua D. Dunlap [mailto:jdunlap@PierceAtwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Primis, Craig S.; 'allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com’
Cc: 'floridawaterteam@foley.com'; #Georgia Water Team; 'supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov'; 'michael.gray2@usdoj.gov';

2



‘james.dubois@usdoj.gov'; Mary Clifford; Joshua D. Dunlap
Subject: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.

Counsel:

Having reviewed the parties’ submissions, the Special Master has scheduled a teleconference to
address the parties’ request for an enlargement of the discovery deadlines for this Friday,
October 30, at 10:00 a.m. EST.

Thank you.

Joshua D. Dunlap

Law Clerk to

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.

Special Master

Florida v. Georgia

Supreme Court of the United States
No. 142, Original

' Joshua D. Dunlap Merrill's Wharf PH 207.791.1103

PIERCE ATWOOD LLP 254 Commercial Street FAX 207.791.1350
[ Portland, ME 04101
jdunlap@pierceatwood.com BIO » |

‘ This e-mail was sent from Pierce Atwood. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you suspect that
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The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside
information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis
International LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by
e-mail to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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